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16 October 2017

Attn. Josephine So

Legislative Council

Select Committee re: Agreement between Mr Leung Chun-ying and UGL Limited
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People's Republic of China

Select Icyugl@legco.gov.hk

Dear Ms So,

Select Committee to Inquire into Matters about the Agreement between Mr Leung Chun-ying and the
Australian firm UGL Limited (the "Committee")

Thank you for your letter of 13 October 2017.

UGL's policy is to co-operate with any regulatory or other investigative body. To ensure that UGL's
confidentiality and legal professional privilege is preserved in any investigation UGL will only co-operate in
accordance with the relevant body's authority and powers and pursuant to specific legal requirements.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Barrett-White
General Counsel to UGL
Stephen.barrett-white@ugllimited.com
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